MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the

LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY

at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library

http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied (searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

ACTS AND RESOLVES

AS PASSED BY THE

Ninety-first and Ninety-second Legislatures

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

From April 10, 1943 to April 21, 1945 AND MISCELLANEOUS STATE PAPERS From April 10, 1943 to May 24, 1945

Published by the Revisor of Statutes in accordance with Chapter 10 of the Revised Statutes of 1944.

KENNEBEC JOURNAL AUGUSTA, MAINE 1945

RESOLVES

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

As Passed by the Ninety-second Legislature

1945

CHAP. 7

RESOLVES, 1945

Chapter 5

RESOLVE, Opening Androscoggin Watershed and Tributaries to Smelt Fishing.

Androscoggin watershed opened to smelt fishing. Resolved: That the commissioner of inland fisheries and game be, and hereby is, directed to open Androscoggin watershed and tributaries, in the counties of Oxford and Franklin, to the taking of smelts under the general law.

Effective July 21, 1945

Chapter 6

RESOLVE, Regulating Fishing in Pleasant Pond.

Fishing in Pleasant pond, regulated. Resolved: That the commissioner of inland fisheries and game be, and hereby is, directed to issue a rule and regulation closing to all fishing that portion of Pleasant pond in Turner, county of Androscoggin, south of a row of stakes situated approximately 5 rods north of the outlet.

Effective July 21, 1945

Chapter 7

RESOLVE, Relating to Old Bay Bridge Road in the County of Sagadahoc.

Old Bay Bridge road; set off from county of Sagadahoc. Resolved: That the Old Bay Bridge road leading from the Old Bay bridge to the County road and all the land and approaches to said Old Bay bridge that formerly crossed the Androscoggin river at Mustards Island, so called, which was set off from the county of Cumberland and annexed to the county of Sagadahoc by the act of the legislature in the year 1878, be, and hereby is, set off from the county of Sagadahoc and re-annexed to the county of Cumberland.

Effective July 21, 1945